
From:                                 Attalla, Mohamed Mahmoud
Sent:                                  Tue, 12 May 2020 14:51:14 +0000
To:                                      Delucia, Evan H;White, Morgan
Subject:                             RE: Funding Approval Needed - Solar Farm 3.0 - Customer First Renewables

Yes, approved
Many thanks Morgan and Eevan
 
Dr. Mohamed Attalla, MBA, P.Eng. 
Executive Director, Facilities and Services
University of Illinois
Tel: (217)300-7783
Email: mattalla@illinois.edu
http://www.fs.illinois.edu/

 

From: Delucia, Evan H <delucia@illinois.edu> 
Sent: Tuesday, May 12, 2020 9:41 AM
To: White, Morgan <mbwhite@illinois.edu>; Attalla, Mohamed Mahmoud <mattalla@illinois.edu>
Subject: Re: Funding Approval Needed - Solar Farm 3.0 - Customer First Renewables
 
Yup
 
-- 
Evan H. De Lucia, Ph.D. 
G. William Arends Professor of Integrative Biology 
Baum Family Director, Institute for Sustainability, Energy, and Environment 
Director, Center for Advanced Bioenergy and Bioproducts Innovation 
University of Illinois 

phone: 217 333 6177 
fax: 217 244 7246 

http://sustainability.illinois.edu 
https://cabbi.bio/ 
 
 

From: "White, Morgan" <mbwhite@illinois.edu>
Date: Tuesday, May 12, 2020 at 9:38 AM
To: "Attalla, Mohamed Mahmoud" <mattalla@illinois.edu>, "Delucia, Evan H" 
<delucia@illinois.edu>
Subject: Funding Approval Needed - Solar Farm 3.0 - Customer First Renewables
 

mailto:mattalla@illinois.edu
http://www.fs.illinois.edu/
http://sustainability.illinois.edu/
https://cabbi.bio/
mailto:mbwhite@illinois.edu
mailto:mattalla@illinois.edu
mailto:delucia@illinois.edu


Hello Mohamed and Evan,
 
The Carbon Credit Sales Fund currently has $1,047,875.85 available to allocate.  Please reply to this 
email with your approval for spending $17,000 from this fund on the energy advisor for solar farm 3.0, 
Customer First Renewables, per our discussions.
 
Thank you,
Morgan
 
===============================
Ms. Morgan White
F&S Associate Director for Sustainability
University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign 
148B Physical Plant Service Building, MC-800
1501 S. Oak, Champaign, IL 61820
217-333-2668 mbwhite@illinois.edu
http://icap.sustainability.illinois.edu 
 

mailto:mbwhite@illinois.edu
http://icap.sustainability.illinois.edu/

